College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: August 14, 2019

Subject: Affiliation Agreement with College Station ISD Education Foundation
Agenda Item: 1—5,

Background

The purpose of this agreement is to facilitate cooperation between the District and Foundation
regarding the mutual goals and benefits of the two parties, to memorialize the arrangement
between the parties, and to maximize efficiency to benefit the citizens and taxpayers of the
District. The District and Foundation acknowledge and agree that the use of the District’s public
facilities by the Foundation serves the District’s public purpose and that the Foundation was
created to support the District’s financial and educational mission.

The agreement provides for the reimbursement of 45% of the Education Foundation Director’s
and administrative assistant’s base salaries for fiscal years 2020 through 2022 to College Station
ISD. The district will continue to provide office and meeting space to the Education Foundation
Director. The attached Affiliation Agreement between the College Station ISD and the CSISD
Education Foundation is a three-year agreement with the option for renewal.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees
approve the Affiliation Agreement with the College Station ISD Education Foundation.
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